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Background 
Brisbane South PHN is seeking an experienced service 

provider to deliver care coordination services for people 

with one or two chronic medical conditions and psycho-

social risk factors. Eligible clients will be people whom, 

without support, may experience unnecessary and 

avoidable deterioration and will be at “rising risk” of 

needing tertiary health services.   

Why is the PHN seeking to fund this type of 
service? 

PHNs are a Commonwealth Government funded initiative, 

established in 2015 with the key objective of increasing 

the efficiency and effectiveness of health services for 

patients, particularly those at risk of poor health 

outcomes, and improving the coordination of care to 

ensure people receive the right care in the right place and 

at the right time. 

How was the service model designed? 
This model was designed based on national and 
international evidence, local needs assessment, and 
consultation with consumers and service providers. 
Consultation occurred between December 2018 and 
February 2019 and informed the design of an evidence-
based service model that would be suited to the local 
conditions and needs in Logan Local Government Area. 

More than thirty individual and group consultations were 
conducted. Consultations took place with the following 
stakeholders in Logan Local Government Area: 

 consumers representative of the area 

 primary health service providers including GPs, 
allied health professionals and social support 
community services 

 publically funded health service providers 
including clinicians and managers  

What did the initial consultation process 
find? 
High level findings include: 

 There is a lack of care coordination services in the 
area for the defined target group. 

 The role of care coordinator is multifaceted and 
extends beyond logistics and navigation between 
services 

 Consumers reported the following barriers and 
concerns with access to health services: limited 
transport; confusing changes to medication; lack 
of coordination; no central point for consumer 
information; short GP consultations; psychosocial 
stressors that impacted on health outcomes such 
as isolation, unemployment, carer stress, family 
conflict, addictions.  

 Service providers reported the following 
frustrations: lack of formal coordination services; 
psychosocial factors affecting wellbeing are often 
outside the constrains of MBS funding, limited 
consultation time and practice staff expertise   

The new model 
A one page description of the model is attached to the RFP 

document. The PHN expects that this model will be 

adapted and improved over time. Adaptations to the 

model will be informed through active engagement with 

stakeholders and continuous quality improvement 

processes. 

Care Coordination service for adults with 
chronic disease 
Frequently asked questions 
 



 

 

What evidence will the new service model 
be based on? 

The service model has been determined via a review of 

international and national evidence; expertise from peak 

bodies; local knowledge from the field. The model will be 

responsive and continue to be refined over time, Brisbane 

South PHN have invested in an evaluation process to 

support continuous improvement and contribute to 

national evidence and research. 

How will the service model address the 
needs of consumers?  
Brisbane South PHN has combined information from the 

2018 Needs Assessment, consumer experience and field 

consultations. There is a strong evidence that the service 

is needed in the area and that successful implementation 

will result in short term and long term benefits for people 

as either recipients of care or as providers.  

How will the service integrate with other 
PHN programs? 
Developing person centred, collaborative care in the 

region is an important part of Brisbane South PHN’s 

strategic plan. The strategic plan guides all program areas 

within the PHN. Program staff share knowledge across 

teams through regular staff forums and connected IT 

systems.  

The RFP document mentions “selected GP 

practices” (page 5). Can you clarify if these 

are selected by the PHN or if the successful 

applicant can select the GP practices? 
Brisbane South PHN have determined the practices that 

will be involved in the initial rollout of the care 

coordination model. ‘Selected general practices’ refers to 

general practices working in the identified SA3 that have 

signed a statement of commitment with Brisbane South 

PHN and are proactively working towards delivering 

Person Centred, Collaborative Care for their patients. 

Together with consumers, allied health and social service 

providers, these GPs (in the areas listed in the RFP) were 

invited to inform the model design. As the model is refined 

it is hoped there will be an opportunity to expand the 

general practices that would refer to the service.   

  

The RFP process 
What are the key dates in relation to this 
RFP?  

Opening date 6 March 2019 

Closing date: 12 pm 3 April 2019 

Interview dates  8 and 9 April 2019 

Contract negotiations 11 to 27 April 2019 

Contract execution 30 April 2019       

Start Initial 
Implementation Phase 

1 May 2019 

Commencement of early 
client intake 

July 2019 

Please refer to the PHN’s website for more information on 

RFP. The selection process will involve an interview of 

shortlisted services. 

How will we keep informed about what the 
process is up to?  
Ongoing communication will occur through the PHN 

website. Prospective applicants are encouraged to request 

further information via email to tenders@bsphn.org.au  

A nominated staff member will respond by telephone or 

email as preferred by applicant. 

How long will the service be implemented?  
Brisbane South PHN are seeking to commission a provider 

for this service through to until June 2021. Funding is 

subject to federal Department of Health confirmation.. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The model will offer services to eligible 

residents in the following geographical areas 

in Logan LGA: 

 Loganlea-Carbrook 

 Springwood-Kingston 

 Browns Plains 

 Beenleigh 
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Selection Criteria 1 in the RFP application form 

asks us to address: “Demonstrated ability to 

undertake care coordination services in a 

health context (preferably chronic disease), 

including coordination services that address 

the needs of vulnerable populations consistent 

with the implementation approach detailed 

above”. (800words). Can you please clarify 

exactly what is being referred to by the text 

“consistent with the implementation approach 

detailed above”? 

The reference should have been edited from the RFP 

Application form for clarity. Apologies for any confusion. 

The implementation approach is outlined in the RFP 

document, pages 2 to 6. Responses, therefore, need to 

be consistent with the sections describing the 

procurement purpose; service specifications; out of scope 

and performance; reporting and evaluation and budget 

and fees. 

Could you please clarify if the 50-100 
participants referred to for implementation 
on page 5 of the RFP is per SA3, or total 
participants? 

This number refers to the total number of participants 

across all SA3s (anticipated to be accepted into the 

service model) during the initial implementation phase. 

Brisbane South PHN will support a gradual 

implementation with due consideration given to 

development of relationships, processes and systems 

that will enable the model to succeed. This will include a 

gradual intake of participants during the initial 

implementation phase and a progressive refinement of 

processes and systems. Brisbane South PHN will work 

closely with the successful provider to establish a 

reasonable timeframe for the initial implementation and 

this will be reflected in the project plan (to be submitted 

by the successful applicant after their appointment).  

First dot point on page 5 of the FRP 

document states “development of referral 

pathways, process and flows – initially 

from selected GP practices”. Could you 

please indicate how many GP practices are 

included in the specified SA3s.  
Five practices in the target SA3s contributed to the model 

design and would be again approached to participate in 

the initial implementation phase. The design of the 

model included modelling of prospective patient 

numbers based on current and existing records and likely 

‘uptake of service’ rates. As the model is refined it is 

hoped there will be an opportunity to expand the 

number of general practices that the service would work 

with. The service provider will be expected to work 

closely with Brisbane South PHN and other stakeholders 

to guide this expansion. 


